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Dear Dr, Allen:

I have your letter of the 21st regarding information:
on the outstanding basketball players of purposes of the
N.C.,A.A., Tournament publicity.

Should I confine my report to this area or to our
Conference. Also, are we to consider lowa and Minnesota as
in our district or will they be handled with the rest of the
Big Ten from the 4th district”

I should be ghidd to request of the publicity men of all
of the outstanding teams of the northern part of the oth
district that they provide you with proper publicity on thelr
best man or men. Ls that your intentinn? 1In that case, would
you be covering Kansas and Oklahoma and George be reporting on
Nebraska and Missouri?

iould you please clarify this assignment for me at your
earliest convenience?

Cordially yours,
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